

# Sue Giplaye

Grand Rapids, MI 49507  
[suegiplaye@gmail.com](mailto:suegiplaye@gmail.com)  
616.655.5675

I have been working in the freelance writing world for over 3 years. I provide article writing, blogging, and content marketing services. My educational background in writing and business has equipped me with the knowledge to approach many topics. I received a Michael C. Ferguson Scholarship in writing while I was a teenager. My writing skills may be confirmed on [makefoodsafecom.com](http://makefoodsafecom.com) and [lavozweb.com](http://lavozweb.com).

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

## Work Experience

---

### **Content Creator**

Self-Employed - Grand Rapids, MI  
2015 to Present

Content creator for websites and blogs. I have written for many different websites and even a magazine throughout the years.

### **Caregiver**

J2S Group and Elders Helpers  
2013 to 2015

Employed with J2S Group and Elders Helpers

## Education

---

### **Associate in Business Management**

Penn Foster College - Scranton, PA  
January 2019 to June 2021

NEWARK HIGH SCHOOL - Newark, DE  
2009 to 2011

## Skills

---

Copywriting (Less than 1 year), Creative Writing (Less than 1 year), Excel (Less than 1 year), MS Excel (Less than 1 year), MS PowerPoint (Less than 1 year)

## Links

---

<http://africanbeautyandbraids.com>

<http://suegiplayewrites.com>

## Certifications/Licenses

---

### **Diploma In Freelance Writing**

January 2019 to Present

The program goal for Penn Foster's Freelance Writer program is to prepare amateur writers to refine their writing style so they can professionally market their work to publishers.

## Additional Information

---

### Skills

- MS Word
- MS Excel
- MS PowerPoint
- Creative Writing
- Blog / Web Writing
- Content Editing/ Proofreading
- Wordpress
- Copywriting